
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


AUGUST 11, 2015  7:00 PM   AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of August 11, 2015. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
 


3.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Director of Curriculum & Instruction Update:  
b. Business Administrator’s Update: 
c. Superintendent’s Update:: 
d. Good News: 
e. Other 


 
4.  Consent Agenda: 


a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of July 1, 2015. 


  
b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
June 4, 5, 23, 26 and 29;  and July 1, 9, 13, 17, 20, 24 and 27, 2015, and instructs the Superintendent to 
implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
12996  13449  13537  13498  13520  13110  12561  13282  13193  13304  13270  13305   12994 
13321 13242  13083 IEP Amendments:  13089  11597 12699  12402  12698  12312  11231 


  
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 
 


d. Donation to the District 
 Whereas, Merry-go-Round Playhouse Musical & Youth Theatre has made a donation of $4,820.00 to 
the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, and;  
 Whereas, Merry-Go-Round Playhouse Musical & Youth Theatre has designated that the funds be used 
solely for the purpose Arts in Education programming; NOW,   
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, accepts the donation in the amount of $4,820.00 and amended the 2015-
2016 budget by an increase of $4,820 to Arts in Education code A-2110-450-05-0000. 


 
e. 2015 School Tax Warrant  


RESOLUTION 
Whereas the Board of Education has been authorized by the voters of North Rose - Wolcott  CSD to collect 
School Taxes at a sum not to exceed $ 9,037,155 (General Fund) and $102,600 (Wolcott Civic Free and Rose 
Free Libraries). 







2 
 


                Be it Resolved that the tax warrant of the Board, duly signed, shall be affixed to the tax rolls 
authorizing the collection of said taxes to begin September 1, 2015 and end October 31, 2015, giving the tax 
warrant an effective period of 61 days, at the expiration of which time the tax collector shall make an 
accounting, in writing, to the Board of Education. 
                Be it Further Resolved that the delinquent tax penalties shall be fixed as follows: September 1, 2015 – 
October 1, 2015 - No Penalty; October 2, 2015 – October 31, 2015 - 2% Penalty; After October 31, 2015-
Unpaid taxes turned over to the County - 7% penalty (2% + 5% to be retained by the county). 
 


f. Board Appointments: 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated positions with stipends 
as stated for the 2014-15 school year, effective August 12, 2015: 


1. Dignity for All Students Officer: Kathy Hoyt 
2. Title IX Compliance Officer: Kathy Hoyt 
3. Internal Auditor: Amy Reed 
4. Deputy Internal Auditor: Tina Fuller 


 
g. Disposal of District Property 


Kathy Hoyt is seeking permission for the Student Athletic Association to sell outdated sports team uniforms 
for $1.00 per item during the Green and White Sale that takes place during Homecoming week each year. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law authorizes the disposal of district property through the sale of outdated/unusable 
sports uniforms during Homecoming Week.  Proceeds of the sale will benefit the Student Athletic Association. 
 


h. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire – Jean Shorts 


School Bus Driver Jean Shorts has submitted a letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement.  Jean 
has been serving the district as a bus driver in both a substitute and full-time capacity since 1984. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement from Jean Shorts effective July 24, 2015. 
 


2. Letter of Intent to Retire – Lorraine Schmidt 
Lorraine Schmidt a Teaching Assistant at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary has submitted a letter of 
resignation for the purpose of retirement.  Mrs. Schmidt has served students in the District for 16 years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement from Lorraine Schmidt effective August 31. 2015. 
 


3. Letter of Resignation – Laura Zeger 
Ms. Zeger, appointed to a Reading teacher position at the June 23 2015 meeting, has submitted a letter of 
resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Laura Zeger as a Reading Teacher effective July 7, 
2015. 
 


  







3 
 


4. Letter of Resignation – Jessica Pcionek 
Ms. Pcionek, appointed to a Fourth Grade elementary position at the June 23, 2015 meeting, has 
submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Jessica Pcionek as an Elementary teacher effective 
July 10, 2015. 
 


5. Letter of Resignation – Elena Southard 
Mrs. Southard, English as a Second Language Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Elena Southard as an ESOL teacher, effective August 
31, 2015. 
 


6. Creation of Non-Instructional Positions 
RESOLUTION 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that it is necessary establish 
other positions according to Wayne County Civil Service Rules, and therefore; 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following classified civil service 
positions effective August 12, 2015: 
Position       Classification  
1 - 1.0 FTE Teacher Aide (7 hrs. day)   non-competitive 
 


7. Abolish Non-Instructional Positions 
RESOLUTION 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that for reasons of economy and 
efficiency it is necessary to abolish  positions in the classified civil service; and therefore, 
 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby abolishes the following classified civil service position 
effective with the close of business on August 9, 2015; 
Position     Classification   Incumbent 
Transportation Supervisor   competitive   Robert Galloway 
School Lunch Manager   competitive   Nancy Younglove 
 
Be it further resolved that pursuant to New York Civil Service Law and the Wayne County Civil Service 
Rules, the Wayne County Civil Service Commission has determined that those individuals having least 
retention standing for the positions abolished is as follows:  
Transportation Supervisor:  Robert Galloway 
School Lunch Manager:  Nancy Younglove 
 
Be it further resolved that the services of the following individuals shall be discontinued upon the close of 
business on August 9, 2015, and that the names be placed on a preferred eligible list by the Wayne 
County Civil Service Commission for four (4) years as set forth in the New York Civil Service Law for 
appointment to a vacancy that may occur in a position similar to the one which he/she previously 
occupied, following the terms and conditions of the existing negotiated agreement;  
Robert Galloway 
Nancy Younglove 
 


8. Recall Teaching Assistant – Scott Baker 
There is a need to recall a Teaching assistant from the Preferred Eligibility List.  Scott Baker, as the 
Teaching Assistant with next most seniority in the Teaching Assistant tenure area, will fill the position 
and his name will be removed from the preferred eligibility list.   
 


  







4 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recall of Scott Baker from the established preferred eligibility 
list for the start of the 2015-16 school year on September 1, 2015 as follows: 
Certification: Initial School Building Leader/Professional School District Leader   
Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2010 – August 31, 2017 (adjusted to actual time worked in this 
position in the district) 
Salary: Step D $18,474 plus $2000 Bachelor’s Differential  
 


9. Appoint Clerk/Typist – Hailey Montemorano 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Ms. Montemorano as a Clerk/Typist to fill the position vacated by the 
resignation of Tina Lewis. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Hailey Montemorano as 
a Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 7.5 Months/Year: 12 
Probationary Period: August 12, 2015 – February 9, 2016 
Salary: $10.50/hr. for a total salary of $20,633 prorated to a start date  
 


10. Appoint Clerk/Typist – Mariah Venturino 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Ms. Venturino as a Clerk/Typist to fill the position vacated by 
the retirement of Kim Dobbin. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Mariah Venturino as a 
Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 7.5 Months/Year: 12 
Probationary Period: August 17, 2015 – February 21, 2016 
Salary: $10.50/hr. for a total salary of $20,633 prorated to a start date  
 


11. Reassignment of Tenure Area – Melissa Reeves 
Paul Benz has recommended that Melissa Reeves who was appointed as a Special Education/Math 
teacher at the June 23, 2015 Board meeting be reassigned to the new Mathematics position created after 
the passage of the 2015-16 budget. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the reassignment of Melissa Reeves to the Mathematics tenure area 
from the tenure areas of Special Education and Mathematics approved on June 23, 2015.  The original 
three year probationary appointment, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 remains in effect as follows:  
Certification: Initial Mathematics Gr. 7-12  
Tenure Area: Mathematics  
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2018  
Salary: Step A $40,500 
 


12. Appoint Reading Teacher – Tessa Nicholson 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Ms. Nicholson to a new Reading teacher position at North 
Rose-Wolcott Elementary School. 
 


  







5 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Tessa Nicholson as a 
Reading teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Literacy B-6 
Tenure Area:  Reading 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2019 
Salary: Step A $40,500 
This expiration date of the probationary period is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent 
required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure 
the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant 
to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least 
three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall 
rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


13. Appoint Reading Teacher – Elizabeth Blum 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Ms. Blum to a new Reading teacher position at the Middle 
School. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Elizabeth Blum as a 
Reading teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Literacy B-6 
Tenure Area:  Reading 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2019 
Salary: Step A $40,500 
This expiration date of the probationary period is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent 
required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure 
the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant 
to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least 
three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall 
rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


Appoint Elementary Teacher – Christine Trovato 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Ms. Trovato to fill the 4th grade position vacated with the 
resignation of Jessica Pcionek. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Christine Trovato as an 
Elementary teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Early Childhood Ed Gr. 1-6 
Tenure Area:  Elementary 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2019 
Salary: Step B $40,920 
This expiration date of the probationary period is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent 
required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure 
the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant 
to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least 
three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall 
rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


  







6 
 


14. Appoint Special Education Teacher – Sean Johnson 
Paul Benz and Kathy Goolden are pleased to recommend Sean Johnson to fill the Special 
Education/Mathematics position vacated by the resignation of Emily Marushak.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Sean Johnson as a 
Special Education teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional SWD Gr. 7-12  
Certification: Professional Mathematics Gr. 7-12  
Tenure Area:  Special Education  
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2019 
Salary: Step C $41,373 
This expiration date of the probationary period is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent 
required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure 
the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant 
to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least 
three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall 
rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 


 
15. Appoint Special Education Teacher – Melissa Nuwer 


Megan Paliotti is pleased to recommend Melissa Nuwer to a Special Education teacher position vacated 
by the resignation of Erin Hudson. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four probationary  appointment of Melissa Nuwer as a Special 
Education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification: Permanent Students w/Disabilities  Gr. 1-6  
Tenure Area:  Special Education 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2019 
Salary: Step D $41,947 
This expiration date of the probationary period is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent 
required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure 
the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant 
to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least 
three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall 
rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


16. Appoint Teaching Assistant – Kristin Wilson 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Kristin Wilson as a Teaching Assistant to fill the position 
vacated by Patricia Weber. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Kristin Wilson as a 
Teaching Assistant, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Teaching Assistant Level I 
Tenure Area:  Teaching Assistant 
Probationary Period: September 1, 2015 – August 31, 2019 
Salary: Step A $17,475 plus $2,000 Bachelor’s Differential 
This expiration date of the probationary period is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent 
required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure 
the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant 







7 
 


to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least 
three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall 
rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


17. Appoint Extended School Year Summer School Staff 
Kathy Goolden is recommending the following individuals to staff the Special Education Summer School 
Program. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill positions for Special Education 
Summer School, from July 6-August 14, 2015. 
Name Position Salary hrs. per Day 
Susan Lasher Teaching Assistant $13.50/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Shannon MacRae Sub Teacher $30.00/hr. 
Brian LaValley Sub Teacher $30.00/hr. 
Melissa Stevens Uncert. Sub Teacher $10.34/hr. 
Kimberly Youngman Sub. Teacher Aid $12.06/hr. 
Denise Youngs Uncert. Sub Teacher $10.34/hr. 
 


18. 21st Century Program Appointments 
Scott Baker has recommended individuals to work in enrichment programs at the Middle School and 
North Rose - Wolcott Elementary that are funded by the 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs for 
the 2015-16 school year.  These programs are funded by the 21st Century Community Learning Centers 
Grant. 
Staff Position $/Hr. Staff Position $/Hr. 
Michele Morales Program Aide $10.00 Zachary Norris Program Aide $10.00 
Sarah Parisi Teacher $25.00 Kimberly Youngman Program Aide $10.00 
Shannon Vulcano Teacher $25.00 Brian Marshall Program Aide $10.00 
Paul Maring Teacher $25.00 Paul Maring Program Aide $10.00 
MJ Whiting Teacher $25.00 Genne MacArthur Teacher $25.00 
Joyce Dziekonski Program Aide $12.75 Barb Manley Program Aide $16.89 
Patricia Wetherby Program Asst. $14.24 Janice Hastings Program Asst. $12.00 
Ariana Bateman Program Aide $  9.94 Shannon MacRae Teacher $25.00 
 


19. 21st Century Program Appointment Correction 
A correction to the employment date of the Program Coordinator must be made. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs for 
the 2015-16 school year from July 1 – December 31, 2015.  These programs are funded by the 21st 
Century Community Learning Centers Grant. 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
B. James Fisher Program Director $15,000.00 
 


20. Appoint K-12 Home/School Liaison 
The K-12 Home School Liaison will help establish better communication between our schools and homes 
while reinforcing the importance of higher achievement of all students.  
 


  







8 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Robert Ceccarelli as Home/School Liaison at 
$40.00/hr. for the 2015-16 school year to be funded from the McKinney-Vento Homeless Education 
Assistance Grant. 
 


21. Appoint K-12 Home/School Volunteer 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves Becky Ceccarelli to work as a volunteer in the with the K-12  
Home/School Liaison. 
 


22. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
Kathy Hoyt is pleased to recommend the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2015-16 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
Fall Coaching Positions     Step Years      $ Amount 
Boys Volleyball Varsity Chris Ackley 3 9 $4,152  
Girls Volleyball Varsity Alex Richwalder 2 4 $4,061  
 Jr. Varsity Amanda Miller 1 2 $2,100 
Athletic Coordinator: Spring Pamela Lockwood 1 1 $2,119  
 


23. Appoint Mentor Teachers 
 Mentor Teachers provide one-on-one mentoring for untenured teachers.  This complies with New York 


State mandates.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Tarsilla Thompson as Mentor Teacher at 
$35.00/hr. up to $7,500 for the 2015-2016 school year. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Laurie Navratil as Mentor Teacher at 
$35.00/hr. up to $7,500 for the 2015-2016 school year. 
 


24. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
Melanie Stevenson is recommending that newly appointed teachers participate in curriculum writing 
workshops to prepare them for their new job responsibilities.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in curriculum writing 
workshops in July-August 2015 at $25.00/hr.: 
Jennifer Kelsey Caitlin Wasielewski  Patricia Weber  Sarah Tatar 
Colleen Coon Zachary O’Neill   Sarah Diagkogiannis Liesel Everdyke 
Melissa Reeves Adam Hawley   Jill Ricci   Tessa Nicholson 
Elizabeth Blum Christine Trovato  Sean Johnson  Melissa Nuwer 
Kristin Wilson Ben Stopka   
 


25. Curriculum & Staff Development Council 
Melanie Stevenson is pleased to recommend a number of individuals to serve as Lead Teachers on the 
Curriculum & Staff Development Council. 







9 
 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following to serve on Curriculum & Staff Development Council 
for the 2015-16 school year at a stipend of $1500 to be funded from the UPK Grant: 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


26. Appoint UPK Coordinator – Pamela Brooks 
A stipulation of the UPK Grant requires that the district appoint a coordinator each year.   
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Pamela Brooks as the UPK Coordinator at a 
salary of $8,000 for the 2015-16 school year. 
 


27. Appoint Seasonal Cleaners 
Robert Galloway has recommended an individual to work in the Transportation Department during the 
summer to clean buses. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the temporary appointment of Lisa Knorr as a Seasonal Cleaner, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and 
Part 87 at $9.75/hr., effective July 1 – August 31, 2015. 
 


 
5.  Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. The Advocate: May-June 


 
6.  Public Participation: 
This time is provided for the public to ask questions of Board discussions during the meeting.  
  


Lead Teachers: Will represent: 
Allison Thompson Early Childhood-UPK 
Lindsay Fitter Early Childhood-Gr. K & K Co-teacher  
Pam Brooks Early Childhood-Gr. 1 & 1 Co-teacher 
Brenda Mitchell  Early Childhood-Gr. 2 & 2 Co-teacher & ES Library 
Dawn McIntyre Gr. 3 & 3 Co-teacher 
Roberta Kidd Gr. 4 & 4 Co-teacher 
Abigail Davies MS ELA & MS Library 
Melissa Minichiello MS Math 
Brie Stratton MS Science 
Laurie Elliott MS Social Studies 
Cathy Peterson ELA 9-12 & HS ELA Co-teacher & HS Library 
Cindy Salow  Math 9-12 & HS Math Co-teacher  
Nick Wojieck/Heidi Rothfuss Science 9-12 & HS Science Co-teacher  
Michele Bartholomew Social Studies 9-12 & HS Social Studies Co-teacher 
MJ Whiting K-12 Art  
Brian LaValley 7-12 Technology, Business, & LOTE  
Amy Bromley K-12 PE & Health & FACS 
Deb Mathews K-12 Music  
Maureen Sweeney K-12 Counselors, Psychs & Sp. Ed. other than Co-teachers   
Amy Plowe Special Education Leadership Team 







10 
 


Code 3 error on docushare call rhonda 
 
Cto 7:00 pm 
No danny 
1 guest 
 
 
No m Stevenson 
 
Bob distributed tentative tax rates.  100 equalzation rtes mean that in theory they are paying tax on true assessment. 
Explained total costs for collection of taxes 7600. . 3600 print bills, 2500 postage and 1600 for software renewal 
Met w/ rick timbs along w/ steve to start discussion of strategic plan 
 
Steve update of draft goals will furnish evidence to board of completion of goal. 
Cinda moved and Izetta seconded a motion to accept the supt goals for 2014-15.  Part of minutes. 
 
Provided board with a chart comparing ela and math common core assessments for 2012-13 through 2014-15.  
Presentation will take place at next meeting.  Use data to bolster areas where teachers may not be as strong as needed 
to provide strong instruction for students.  How to meet the needs of students. Discussion ensued on how to best 
utilize data collected to beef up instruction based on student needs. 
 
Other  
 
 
 
 








 July 1, 2015                                                                          1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


JULY 1, 2015          7:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: John Boogaard [7:02 PM], Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Edward Magin, 
Andrew Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 


 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti, and 
approximately 5 staff and guests.   


   


CALL TO ORDER Elena LaPlaca, District Clerk called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and 
led the Pledge of Allegiance, 


 


OATH OF OFFICE The Oath of Office was signed by Linda Eygnor, Stephan Vigliotti and 
Elena LaPlaca. 


 


1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Danny Snyder moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, 
A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.  


 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of July 1, 2015. 


 


1c. ELECTION: PRESIDENT The District Clerk called for nominations for the office of President of the 
Board of Education.  Danny Snyder nominated Edward Magin.  No other 
nominations were made and the process was closed, and a vote was 
called. 


 


 By a show of hands L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. 
Younglove elected Edward Magin as President for the 2015-16 school 
year. 


 


  Mr. Magin signed the Oath of Office and the gavel was turned over to him 
as President. 


 


1d. ELECTION: VICE PRESIDENT Edward Magin asked for nominations for the position of Vice President.  
Lucinda Collier nominated Danny Snyder.  No other nominations were 
made and the process was closed and a vote was called. 


 


 By a show of hands J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. 
Snyder, I. Younglove elected Danny Snyder as the Vice President for the 
2015-16 school year. 


  


 Mr. Snyder signed the Oath of Office as Vice President. 
 


1e. BOARD COMMITTEES Ed Magin initiated a discussion of committees of the Board of Education.  
Board Members signed up for committees as follows: 


 Audit: Danny Snyder, John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove 
 Budget: Linda Eygnor, Lucinda Collier, Danny Snyder 
 Buildings & Grounds/Capital Project:  All Board members  
 Personnel & Negotiations: Ed Magin, Izetta Younglove 
 Policy Review: John Boogaard, Andrew Mathes 
 Community Relations: Izetta Younglove, Linda Eygnor 
 Four County SBA Liaison: Ed Magin, Lucinda Collier 
 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          2 
 


 Ed Magin announced that agenda items 1f – 1 w would be voted consent 
style after all any questions were addressed. 


 


1f. ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS Izetta Younglove moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following 
motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. 
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 
following individuals to serve in the stated positions with stipends as 
stated for the 2015-16 school year, effective July 1, 2015.  The District 
Treasurer, Deputy Treasurer, District Activities Accounts Treasurers, 
Tax Collector, and Internal Auditor are covered under the District 
Blanket Bond of $100,000 unless otherwise stipulated.  
1. District Clerk:  Elena M. LaPlaca 
2. District Treasurer: Kathleen Krivitza 
3. Deputy Treasurer: Jan McDorman 
4. District Activities Accounts Treasurers:   


Cary Merritt, High School, Stipend: $2,100  
Kelly Cole, Middle School, Stipend: $1,200 
North Rose Elementary, Stipend:  TBD 


5. Purchasing Agent: Robert Magin 
6. Tax Collector: Robert Magin 
7. Safety Compliance Officer: Robert Magin 
8. Title IX Compliance Officer: TBD 
9. Liaison for Homeless Youth & Children: Megan Paliotti 
10. Determination of Student Residency on behalf of Board of Education: 


Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
11. Certification of Payroll: Robert Magin 
12. Signature on Checks: Kathleen Krivitza, Jan McDorman, Stephan J. 


Vigliotti, Sr. 
13. Authorize Budget Transfers Funds:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
14. Authorization to Sign Student Health/Remedial Services Contracts 


for out-of-district placed students: Robert Magin 
15. External Auditor: Raymond F. Wager CPA, Inc. 
16. Audit Committee: Danny Snyder, John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove 
17. Reviewing Official for participation in the Federal Child Nutrition 


Program:  Nancy Younglove 
18. Verification Official for participation in the Federal Child Nutrition 


Program: Nancy Younglove 
19. Hearing Official for participation in the Federal Child Nutrition 
Program: Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
20. Dignity for All Students Officer: TBD 
21. Designated Educational Official to receive court notification of 


student sentence/adjudications:  TBD 
22.  School Pesticide Representative: William Forjone 
23. Medical Director: Dr. Krishna Persaud, Williamson Medical Center  


 


1g. DESIGNATION OF  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
DEPOSITORY OF FUNDS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education law, designates the 


following as the depositories for funds as listed below for the 2015-16 
school year. 
Lyons National Bank, 5996 New Hartford St., Wolcott, NY  14590 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          3 
 


JP Morgan Chase, 4124 Pearsall St., Williamson, NY  14589 
Reliant Community Credit Union, 10 Benton Place, Sodus, NY  14551 
First Niagara, One HSBC Plaza, Rochester, NY 14639 
Health Economics Group, Inc., 1050 University Ave, Rochester, 
NY  14607 


 
1h. OFFICIAL NEWSPAPERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, designate 
Lakeshore News and Finger Lakes Times as the District’s official 
newspapers for the 2015-16 school year. 


 
1I. PETTY CASH Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approve the 
establishment of the following petty cash funds and the custodians of 
each fund. 
North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School  $100.00 Gen. Fund – Amy Shear 
Middle School   $100.00 Gen. Fund -  Brandy Starczewski 
High School     $100.00 Gen. Fund – Stacey Fox 
District Office     $100.00 Gen. Fund – Elena LaPlaca 
North Rose Bus Garage    $100.00 Gen. Fund – Scott Converse 


 
1j. COLLECTIION OF SCHOOL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
TAX Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes JP 


Morgan Chase Bank for automated tax collection service for the 2015-16 
school year, effective July 1, 2015.  


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the authority to perform the duties of 
the Board with regard to correction of errors on tax rolls and refund of 
taxes based on such errors is hereby delegated to Robert Magin, Tax 
Collector; this delegation of authority is applicable only where the 
recommended correction or refund does not exceed $2,500, as specified 
in sections 554 and 556 of the real property tax law. 


 
1k. SCHOOL ATTORNEYS  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints 
Ferrara, Fiorenza, Larrison, Barrett & Reitz, PC, 5010 Campuswood Dr., 
East Syracuse, New York 13057 as legal counsel, and BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED that the Board of Education appoints Trespasz & Marquardt, 
LLP, Attorneys and Counselors t Law, 251 W. Fayette St., Syracuse, NY 
13202 as bond counsel. 


 
1L.STAFF DEVELOPMENT/ Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 


the Superintendent of Schools or designee to approve requests for staff 
development courses and conferences for the 2015-16 school year. 


 
1m. AUTHORIZATION FOR THE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
BOE TO ATTEND CONFERENCES Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, delegates the 


power to authorize Board member attendance at conferences, 
conventions and workshops, with expenses, to the President of the 
Board of Education.  


 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          4 
 


1n. STATE & FEERAL GRANTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 
the Superintendent of Schools to apply for State and Federal Grants. 


 
1o. MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, establishes 
the mileage reimbursement rate to be the same as the IRS mileage rate. 


 
1p. SUB TEACHER COMPENSATION     Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of 


the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
the Teacher Substitute pay rates for the 2015-16 school year, as follows: 
Non-Certified @ $75.00/day; Certified @ $90.00/day; and Certified + 
retired from NRW @ $100.00/day. 


 Rates and Conditions for Special Circumstances 
Certified Long Term Sub – anticipated employment of 20+ consecutive 
days in same assignment/in certification area - $202.50/day. 
Certified Long Term Sub- non-anticipated assignment of 20+ days in 
same assignment/in certification area – 1 - 20 days = daily rate/ 21+ 
day/$202.50.       
Certified Long Term Sub - any assignment of 40+ days must be held by a 
teacher certified within that area/subject 
 


1q. SUB TEACHING ASST. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COMPENSATION Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


following rates for substitute Teaching Assistants for the 2015-16 school 
year: 
Daily Rates –Non-Certified: $9.00/hour; Certified: $9.50/hour; Certified 
+ retired from North Rose – Wolcott: 11.50/hr.  
Rates and Conditions for Special Circumstances 
Certified Long Term Sub – anticipated employment of 20+ consecutive 
days in same assignment - $87.38/day. 
Certified Long Term Sub - non-anticipated assignment of 20+ days in 
same assignment – 1 - 20 days = hourly rate/ 21+ day/$87.38.       


 
1r. PER-DIEM SUB RATES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following rates for per diem substitutes for the 2015-16 school year.   BE 
IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the hourly rate of pay for retired support 
staff will be the substitute hourly rate plus $2.00 per hour when subbing 
in the same area as prior to retirement.  
Bus Drivers $14.50 Cleaners & Custodians $  9.00 
Clerical $  9.00 Teacher Aides  $  9.00 
Food Service Helpers  $9.00 Mechanics  $15.00 
RN $12.50 Groundsmen/Maintenance $  9.00 
Messenger $   9.00 School Monitor  $  9.00 


 


1s. AUTHORIZATION TO Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
INCREASE WAGES TO MEET Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes  
MINIMUM WAGE REQUIREMENT the Business Administrator to increase the hourly wage of specific 


employees as needed to meet New York State Minimum Wage 
Requirement of $9.00/hr. 


 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          5 
 


1t. DISTRICT-OWNED CELL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following employees appointed to the job titles/department listed to 
carry district-owned cellular telephones: 
Superintendent Facilities Department (6) 
School Business Administrator  Dir. of Curriculum & Instruction 
Transportation Supervisor Director of Pupil Services 
Dir.  of Special Education Principals   
Assistant Principals School Resource Officer  
School Lunch Manager   


 


1u. SCHOOL LUNCH/MEAL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
PRICING Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


following 2015-16 School Lunch Meal Pricing rates: 
 Breakfast:  $1.60  Kdgn – Grade 4             $2.10 
 Grades 5 – 12: $2.35 Milk -       $   .60  
 Adult meal:  $4.00 
 


1v. REQUESTS FOR USE OF Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
FACILITIES Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 


the Business Administrator to approve requests by various community 
organizations for the use of school buildings and facilities according to 
district policy, at no cost to the district for the 2015-16 school year.  


 


1w. REQUEST FOR USE OF  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
BUSES Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes 


the Business Administrator to approve requests by various community 
organizations for the use of school buses according to district policy, at 
no cost to the district, for the 2015-16 school year.  


 


2. PUBLIC ACCESS No one spoke to the Board. 
 


3a, b, c. REPORTS  Neither Melanie Stevenson, Director of Curriculum & Instruction or 
Robert Magin, Business Administrator gave reports 


 


 Stephan Vigliotti reported that he has been drafting his goals for the 
2015-16 school year.  He will share with the Board and is seeking 
feedback.  He suggested that the Board draft goals.  Thoughts and 
proposals should be readied for discussion at the August 11th meeting. 


 


3d. GOOD NEWS Drew Mathes proclaimed [with pride!] that his daughter, Katie, was 
Salutatorian of the graduating class of 2015. 


 


 John Boogaard reported that Scott Converse was recognized by the 
Rotary Club for help implementing a reading program on school buses. 


 


3e. OTHER Drew Mathes initiated a discussion of a District policy related to busing 
students to addresses other than their home address of that of daycare.  
Bob Magin explained the process and the issues that arise when students 
are bussed to different addresses.   


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and John Boogaard seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. 
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          6 
 


4a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of June 23, 2015. 


 


4b. TREASURER REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Treasurer’s Reports for May 2015. 


 


4c RECOMMENDATIONS FROM Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated May 18, 
21 and 26, 2015, and June 2, 3, 5, 9, 10, 12,16, 17, 19, 23 and 24 , 2015, 
and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on 
behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:   12734 


 13187   13344   13434   13296   13302   12972   13457   13296   13481   12799   
13480   13480   12995   13083   12795   13412   12685   12206   13077   12109 


 12955   11815   12440   13496   12963   11781   12849   11598   11783   12168 
 12479   11818   12272   11283   12673   11547   11573   13069   11318     


IEP Amendments:    10233   13069   12535   12890 
 


4d. DISPOSAL OF DISTRICT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
PROPERTY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes 


Mark Mathews to recycle and/or dispose of outdated textbooks and 
library books.  


 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 
the Paul Benz to recycle and/or dispose of outdated textbooks and 
encyclopedias. 


 
4e. FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, amend the 
2014-2015 budget by an increase of $179,409.15 to appropriations code 
A9950-900-07-0000 (interfund transfers) for the transfer from General 
Fund to Capital Fund in lieu of issuing debt, using surplus unassigned 
fund balance based on voter approved bus purchases on the May 19, 
2015 vote. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, amend the 
2014-2015 budget by an increase of $300,000 to appropriations code 
A9950-900-07-0000 (interfund transfers) for the transfer from Bus 
Capital Reserve to Capital Fund based on voter approved bus purchases 
on the May 19, 2015 vote. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, amend the 
2014-2015 budget by an increase of up to $800,000.00 to appropriations 
code A9950-900-07-0000 (interfund transfers) for the transfer from 
General Fund to Capital Fund in lieu of issuing debt, using surplus 
unassigned fund balance.  This transfer will reduce the overall maximum 
amount of debt which will be issued for the voter approved capital 
project on the March 5, 2007 vote. 


 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          7 
 


4f. WFL BOCES BID Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
AUTHORIZATION Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes 


the Business Administrator to sign the Bid Participation Cooperative 
Agreement coordinated by Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES for the 2015-16 
school year. 


 


4g MUNICIPAL COOPERATIVE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
AGMT. TO PROVIDE HEALTH Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law , authorizes  
BENEFITS the President of the Board of Education to sign the Municipal 


Cooperative Agreement to Provide Health Benefits on behalf of the North 
Rose - Wolcott Central School District.   


 


4h. COOPERATIVE PURCHASING A resolution of Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central  
PROGRAM – TCPN School District, Wolcott, New York, approving the terms and conditions 


of the interlocal agreement between Region 4 Education Service Center, 
lead agency for the Cooperative Purchasing Network (TCPN), providing 
for a cooperative purchasing program for goods and services; 
designating Robert Magin, Business Administrator of the North Rose - 
Wolcott Central School District as official representative of North Rose - 
Wolcott Central School District relating to the program. 


  WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott 
Central School District has been presented a proposed Interlocal 
Agreement by and between the Region 4 Education Service Center, lead 
agency for The Cooperative Purchasing Network (TCPN), and the North 
Rose - Wolcott Central School District found to be acceptable and in the 
best interests of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District and its 
citizens, are hereby in all things approved. 


  NOW, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Education of the 
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, Wolcott, New York: 


 Section I. The Terms and conditions of the agreement having been 
reviewed by the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central 
School District and found to be acceptable and in the best interests of the 
North Rose - Wolcott and its citizens are hereby in all things approved. 


 Section II. The Business Administrator, Robert Magin,  under the 
direction of the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central 
School District is hereby designated to act for the North Rose - Wolcott  
Central School District in all matters relating to The Cooperative 
Purchasing Network including the designation of specific contracts in 
which the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District desires to 
participate. 


 Section III. This resolution shall become effective from and after its 
passage. 


 


4i. PATIENT PROTECTION &  WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District is subject to  
AFFORDABLE CARE ACT the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act ("the Act"); 
  WHEREAS, the Act contains obligations relating to the provisions of 


health insurance benefits to full-time employees; 
  WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District wishes to 


determine the full time status of ongoing and new variable hour and 
seasonal employees through a measurement period; 


  WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District wishes to 
establish an administrative period after each measurement period, 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          8 
 


which will be followed by a health insurance stability period for each 
variable hour and seasonal employee; 


  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the North Rose-Wolcott 
Central School District adopts the following measurement, 
administrative and stability periods for variable hour and seasonal 
employees: 
 Ongoing employees: measurement period of May 1 through 


April 30, administrative period of May 1 through June 30, 
and stability period of July 1 through June 30; 


 New employees: 11 month measurement period from start 
date, administrative period of remainder of month plus two 
months, stability period of twelve months. 
 


4j. APPT. SCHOOL SAFETY Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COMMITTEE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of the following individuals to the North Rose - Wolcott 
Central School District Safety Committee for the 2015-16 school year:  
Paul Benz Tim Burns William Forjone Robert Galloway 
Jennifer Hayden Kathy Hoyt Robert Magin Mark Mathews 
Melissa Phelps Ken VanFleet Kelly Wasson Crystal Weigand 
Nancy Younglove 


 


4k1. LEAVE OF ABSENCE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
JENNIFER ROSENBAUM Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Jennifer Rosenbaum from 
approximately September 1 through October 14, 2015. 


 


4k2. LEAVE OF ABSENCE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
DIANA SCHULTZ Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Diana Schultz for the 2015-
2016 school year. 


 


4k3. SUMMER INTERPRETER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Amy Quonce as an Interpreter during the months of July and August 
2015 a $25.00/hr. 


 


4k4. WELLNESS COORDINATOR Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Jolene Caselli as the Wellness Coordinator for the 2015-
16 school year at a stipend of $1000.00. 


 


4k5. APPT. COUNSELING GRANT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
COORDINATOR Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


appointment of Irene Interlichia as the Counseling Grant Coordinator 
from July 2 – September 30, 2015 at a stipend of $7,500. 


 


4k6. APPT. COUGAR ACADEMY Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
STAFF Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 


following individuals to fill positions Cougar Academy for the 2015-16 
school year:  
Staff Position Salary Staff Position Salary  
Jessica Hosier  Coordinator  $2500 Cindy Salow  Tutor  $2200 
Brian LaValley  Tutor  $2200 Wendy Hawkinson Tutor $2200 
Michael Beshures Tutor   $2200 Amy Beresford Tutor $2200  


 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          9 
 


4k7. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following co-curricular appointments for the 2014-15 school year: 
Name  Position   Step/Yrs  Salary 
Rebecca Harris Solofest Advisor  $22/hr. max. $176.00 
 


4k8. APPT. SUMMER FOOD Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 
following individuals to provide food services for 2015 summer school 
programs as follows:     
Staff   Position  Hrs./ Day       $/Hour     Approx. Dates   
Linda Harper Site Supervisor/Cook Manager $14.72 7/1-8/14/15  
Joan Whitney Supervisor/Cook  $10.96 7/1-8/13/15 
Marion Ashley Site Supervisor/Cook Manager $20.33 7/1-8/7/15 
Arlene Perce Food Service Helper  $10.52 7/1-8/7/15 
Lisa Brown  Cook    $10.63 7/1-8/14/15  


 
4k9. EXTEDED SCHOOL YEAR Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
SUMMER SCHOOL STAFF Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law appoints the 


following individuals to fill positions for Special Education Summer 
School, from July 6-August 14, 2015. 
Name  Position  Salary  hrs. per Day 
Cathy LaValley Teacher  $30.00/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Amy Plowe  Teacher  $30.00/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Lindsay Fitter Teacher  $30.00/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Aubrey Palmer Speech/Language $30.00/hr.  Appox. 20 hrs./wk 
Lisa Herring Teacher Assistant $13.50/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Melissa Stevens Teacher Assistant $13.50/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Brian LaValley Teacher Assistant $13.50/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Denise Young Teacher Assistant $13.50/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Tracey Keeton Teacher Aide  $12.75/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Carol Hull  Teacher Aide  $12.06/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Becky Guthrie Teacher Aide  $12.75/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Shirley Luciano Teacher Aide  $13.28/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Joyce Freeman Teacher Aide  $10.63/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Chere Poole Teacher Aide  $10.52/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Karen Meyer Teacher Aide  $ 9.94/hr. 6.0 hours/day 
Anna Interlichia Sub Teacher Aide $ 9.00/hr. 


 


4k10. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 
following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 2015-16 
school year: 
Name Bldg Title Step Yr  Salary 
 
Allen Kelly HS Student Council Advisor (.5 stipend) 3 8 $928 
Allen Kelly HS Art Club Advisor   2 6 $1,534 
Allen Kelly HS Coordinator Spring Arts Festival  2 5 $764 
Allen Kelly HS Freshman Class Advisor (.5 stipend) 3 9 $421 
Hawley Adam HS Masterminds Advisor   1 1 $1,136 
LaValley Brian HS Sophomore Class Advisor (.5 stipend) 4 10 $446 
Peterson Cathy HS Freshman Class Advisor (.5 stipend) 3 9 $421 
Peterson Cathy HS Student Council Advisor (.5 stipend) 4 12 $982 
Peterson Cathy HS Yearbook Advisor - Business   4 13 $1,563 
Schwind Christine HS All-State Chorus   3 9 $596 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          10 
 


Schwind Christine HS All-County Chorus   3 8 $596 
Schwind Christine HS Graduation Accompanist     $150  
Schwind Christine HS Solo Festival Advisor   $22/hr. - max. $176 
Wiktorowicz Amy HS Speak Out Advisor   Volunteer 
Witkiewitz Mike HS AV Club Advisor   4 11 $1,874 
Witkiewitz Mike HS All-County Band   4 15 $630 
Witkiewitz Mike HS All-State Band   4 16 $630 
Witkiewitz Mike HS Solo Festival Advisor   $22/hr. - max. $176 
Witkiewitz Mike HS AV Coordinator   3 9 $3,675 
Witkiewitz Mike HS Pit Band Director   4 12 $1,625 
Witkiewitz Mike HS Video Production Club Advisor     1 3 $1,136 
Wojieck Nicholas HS Science Olympiad Team Instructor  Volunteer 
Bishop Caitlyn MS Musical - Costume Designer   2 5 $504 
Borden Kim MS Foreign Language Club   Volunteer 
Cole  Brian MS AV Club Advisor   1 1 $1,136 
Cole  Brian MS AV Coordinator   1 1 $2,356 
Cole Kelly MS Bus Loader   3 7 $1,484 
Cole Kelly MS Student Council Advisor   2 4 $1,607 
Laird Kurt MS Bus Loader   1 3 $951 
Minichiello Melissa MS Honor's Trip Advisor   Volunteer 
Newman John MS LTD Club Advisor   4 16 $1,874 
Pitcher Erin MS Musical - Drama Advisor   2 5 $3,418 
Richwalder Alex MS Pit Band Director   1 2 $985 
Schauf Olivia MS Nat Jr Honor Society Advisor (.5)  1  2 $568 
Schauf Olivia MS Yearbook Advisor   1 2 $947 
Smith Elizabeth MS Honor's Trip Advisor   Volunteer 
Williams Mark MS Wrestling Club   Volunteer 
Burgess Sally NRWE Student Council Advisor   2 5 $965 
Stevens Carol NRWE Student Council Advisor   2 5 $965 
 


4k11. COACHING & ATHLETIC Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
APPOINTMENTS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


following coaching appointments for the 2015-16 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful 
completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
Fall Coaching    Step Years $ Amount 
Boys Soccer Varsity Gordon Martin 4 44 4,963 
  Jr. Varsity  Jamie Carr  3 9 3,150  
  Modified  Jay Reynolds 4 14 2,686 
Girls Soccer Varsity Amy Bromley 4 14 4,963 
  Jr. Varsity TBA 
  Modified   Patricia Jackson 4 18 2,686 
Boys Volleyball Varsity TBA  
  Jr. Varsity/Mod TBA if there is a team 
Girls Volleyball Varsity TBA  
  Jr. Varsity TBA  
  Modified TBA  
X-Country Varsity Jennifer Judge 3 8 3,773 
Girls Swimming Varsity Brian Cole  2 4 6,094 
  Modified Kelly Cole  1 1 2,444   
Girls Tennis Varsity Pete Treasure 4 17 4,150  
  Modified  Mike Grasso 4 12 3,465  
Winter Coaching Positions 
Girls Basketball Varsity Gary Lockwood 4 14 7,448  
  Jr. Varsity Pam Lockwood 2 6 4,253  
  Modified  Patricia Jackson 4 19 3,696 
Boys Basketball Varsity Brian Hoyt  4 15 7,448  
  Jr. Varsity Paul McIntyre 4 15 5,198  
  Modified  Jay Reynolds 4 12 3,696 
Wrestling Varsity James Prentice 4 31 7,448 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          11 
 


  JR. Varsity Jerry Decausemaker 4 34 5,198  
  Modified Mark Williams  4 16 3,696 
  Boys Swim Varsity  Brian Cole 3 9 6,771 
Boys & Girls Bowling    Varsity  Cathy LaValley 4 18 4,150 
Basketball Cheerleading Varsity  Gina Paliotti 3 7 3,420 
Indoor Track Varsity George Mitchell 4 15 7,448 
Spring Coaching Positions 
Softball  Varsity Rob Yarrow 3 8 4,512 
  JR. Varsity Kate Atkins  2 4 2,836 
  Modified  Chris Ackley 4 14 3,358 
Baseball  Varsity Eric Pentycofe 3 7 4,512  
  JR. Varsity TBA    
  Modified Jay Reynolds 2 9 3,053 
Track  Girls Varsity George Mitchell 4 25 4,963 
  Boys Varsity Nick Wojieck 4 15 4,963  
  Modified John O’Brien 4 14 3,358 
Boys Tennis Varsity Pete Treasure 4 17 4,150  
  Modified  Tim Thomas 4 13 3,465 
Golf  Varsity TBA 
Aquatics Director   Amy Bromley 4 12 7,986 
Golf Range Director   Anne Dapolito 4 10            4,061 
Fitness Center Coord Kristi King  3 5 2,861 
Athletic Coord Fall  Adam Hawley 1 2 2,119 
Athletic Coord Winter Tim Burns  2 4 3,576 


 


4k12. AQUATICS PROGRAM Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following individuals as Water Safety Instructors and/or Lifeguards or 
Program Directors for all swim programs for 2015-16. 
Name Rate/ Hr. Position(s) Name Rate/ Hr. Position(s) 
Kat Lange  $23.50    Program Dir. Kaitlyn Cox  $21.50  Lifeguard/WSI 
Amanda Randall $13.00   Lifeguard/WSI  Carly Ostroski  $10.25   Lifeguard/WSI 
Alex Ciopyk  $10.25    Lifeguard/WSI Jacob Bailey   $10.25  Lifeguard/WSI  
Erin Ferrente   $10.25   Lifeguard/WSI  Katie Mathes $10.25  Lifeguard/WSI  
Helen Palmer  $10.25  Lifeguard/WSI Casen Lange  $10.25   Lifeguard/WSI  
Jordann Pendleton   $10.25   Lifeguard/WSI Danielle Hoyt $10.25  Lifeguard/WSI 
Brittany Fordham $10.25   Lifeguard/WSI Karli Starczewski $9.00 Lifeguard 
Elaina Kline $9.00 Lifeguard Mitchell Harper $9.00 Lifeguard 
Adam Keagle $10.25   Lifeguard Sara Meyers $9.00 Lifeguard 
Taylor Ellis $9.00 Lifeguard Gabrielle Bailey $9.00 Lifeguard 
Dylan Wood $9.00 Lifeguard Loren Searle   $9.00 Lifeguard  
Rebecca Day $10.25   WSI only 
Scotty Martin $26.00  Program Director/ Lifeguard/WSI Trainer Instructor 


 


4k13. 21ST CENTURY PROGRAM Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following individuals to work various enrichment programs for the 
2015-16 school year.  These programs are funded by the 21st Century 
Community Learning Centers Grant. 
Staff Position $/Hr. Staff Position $/Hr. 
Andrew Episcopo Teacher 25.00 Amy Lynch-Johnson Teacher 25.00 
Kimberly Premo Teacher 25.00 Alex Richwalder Teacher 25.00 
Olivia Schauf Teacher 25.00 Maja Swasty Teacher 25.00 
Crystal Weigand Teacher 25.00 Mark Williams Teacher 25.00 
Jerry DeCausemaker Teacher 25.00 Jerry DeCausemaker Program Aide 10.00 
Patricia Weber Teacher 25.00 Kimberly Premo Program Aide 10.00 
Amy Lynch-Johnson Program Aide 10.00 Mark Williams Program Aide 10.00 
Sundra Besaw Program Aide 10.00 Laurie Crippen Program Aide 10.00 
Susan Pierce Program Aide 10.00 Eric Thompson Program Aide 10.00 
Jonathan Topping Program Aide 10.00 Sandra Wilson Program Aide 10.00 
Susan Lasher Program Asst 12.00 Andrew Episcopo Program Aide 10.00 
B. James Fisher Program Director $15,000.00 







 July 1, 2015                                                                          12 
 


4k14. TERMS & CONDITIONS OF Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
EMPLOYMENT: SENIOR  Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the  
MAINTENANCE MECHANIC Terms and Conditions of Employment for the Senior Maintenance 


Mechanic for the 2015-16 school year.   
 
4k15. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ERIN HUDSON Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, accepts the 


letter of resignation as a Special Education teacher from Erin Hudson, 
effective June 27, 2015. 


 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS The Board received copies of the Claims Auditor Reports. 
 
ADJOURNMENT Lucinda Collier moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:00 PM. 


 
 
 
 
     _________________________________________________ 
     Elena M. LaPlaca, District Clerk 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


1


Color Key: NR-W EmployeeNew Sub Don't call


As of August 11, 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES
Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 All K-6 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x


Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bartholomew Georgianna 315.365.3166 K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 K-4 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Becker Molly 315-576-1352 All K-12 English 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015


Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015


Binggeli Dale 315-946-4685 All K-12 Phys Ed 8/11/2015


Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Campbell Angela 315-359-7294 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE & SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Cole Brian Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x


Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 Bldg Sub @NRWE 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Conner Susan 315-626-3245 All K-4 Teaching Asst Level III XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 K-8 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741 Teacher Aide-MS Library Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x


Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Cupelo Gregory 315-569-5126 All 9-12 BLDG. SUB 8/11/2015 X X X X


DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/11/2015 x x x x


Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 All K-8 Available 3/8-16 & after 5/12/14 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 K-4 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x
Goodman Tina 315-594-6043 TASST @ High School XX 8/11/2015


Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/11/2015


Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Harris Rebecca 315-263-6566 Gr. 9-12 HS BLDG SUB Music 8/11/2015


Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 Gr. 7-12  Social Studies7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/11/2015 x x x x


Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


2


As of August 11, 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Jackson Kimberly 315-350-1665 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Johnson Steven 315.439.1125 All 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 T Aide-NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Kessler (milliman) Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 MS & HS only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Krul Ashley 315-905-4193 NRWE Only RN RN 8/11/2015 x


Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 K - 4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8  MS BLDG SUB Phys. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


MacArthur Genne 315-440-7167 All K-4 ECE & literacy B-6 8/11/2015


Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 K - 4 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 TASST - HS Ony ELA 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x


McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 TASST - NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morse Deborah 315.594.9287 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mundy Pamela 315-594-8937 All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 All K-4 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Nash Colin 607-592-9271 TASST-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315.594.8196 All K-5 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 315.587.2733 Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Pentycofe Erik 315.587.2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/11/2015


Poole Chere 315.594.2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 TASST @ Middle School Physical Education XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Quill Carol 315-406-7067 All K-4 Spl Ed K-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 All PreK-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x available Mid May 2015


Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Schmidt Laurie 315-365-3080 All K-4 Tasst 8/11/2105 x x x x x


Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 Art 8/11/2015 x x x x


Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


3


As of August 11, 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 4 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Snyder Nancy 315.483.6274 K - 4 Ony XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Principal Sub


Stahl Diana 07-798-3166 All K-6 + Principal 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only Teaching Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


West Heather 315-277-1391 K-4 ECE B-2 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 TASST NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Wilson Peggy RN NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Young Amanda 315.573.5141 TASST @ Middle School None XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


4


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call  


8/11/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 x upon retirement 9/1/13


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Barker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Betts Barbara 315-587-9751 8/11/2015 x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Brown Lisa 315-573-5263 6/10/2015 x


Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 x x


Burry Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Countryman Sara 315-576-3765 4/22/2015 x x X Maintenance x  


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 6/10/2008 x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Galloway Joan 315-587-4466 9/23/2008 x K-4 only


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 x x x


Harter Wendy 315-594-1924 6/23/2015 x summer


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12


Interlichia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


5


8/11/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Krul Vickie 315-594-2583 9/27/1984 x


LaBounty Brennan 315-414-8318 6/10/2015 x x x


Lewis Kristina 585-355-7602 6/23/2015 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x


Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012  x  


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x 315-945-5905 cell


Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mottler Beth 315-660-0081 12/16/2014 x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-945-2341 5/22/2001 x x available mornings only


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 x x


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x x


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


6


8/11/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x





		Teacher

		Service Sub List































Relations


Randy J. Ray
Director of Personnel Relations


Brent D. Cooley
Senior Labor Relations Specialist


Emily Brown
J. Ryan Hatch


Labor Relations Specialists


Mark W. Snyder
Safety Coordinator


Linda M. Brown
Kelly M. Walsh


Administrative Support


Telephone: (315) 255-7683 or (315) 253-0361
FAX (315)255-7625


Email: lbrowncayboces.org


Providing comprehensive
employment and personnel
relations services to local
school districts for over


40 years.


ADVOCATE
CAYUGA-ONONDAGA BOCES


OFFICE OF PERSONNEL RELATIONS


1879 WEST GENESEE STREET ROAD


AUBURN, NEWYORK 13021-9430


VOLUME XXXIV
MAY - JUNE


2015


IN THIS ISSUE


TERMINATING PROBATION
ARY PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
FOR ABSENTEEISM DUE
TO ON-THE-JOB INJURY:
BE VERY CAREFUL


• WORKERS’
COMPENSATION AND
CIVIL SERVICE LAW
NOTIFICATION


• SCHOOL DISTRICT


BOUNDARY ISSUES


• HALLWAY SOCCER
PRACTICE CLAIM
SURVIVES DISTRICT’S
MOTION TO DISMISS


• RECENT AREA TEACHER
SETTLEMENTS


• AREA UNEMPLOYMENT
RATES FOR MAY 2015


• CPI FOR MAY2015


Office of Personnel


VOLUME XXXIV MAY/JUNE 2015 PAGE 1







Terminating
Probationary Public


Employees for
Absenteeism Due to
On-the-Job Injury:


Be Very Careful


A local school district recently
asked for advice regarding the potential
termination of a probationary teacher aide.
The aide was appointed at the beginning of
the school year, but had been on Workers’
Compensation leave for eight of his nine
months of employment with the school
district.


The district asked whether it could
terminate this teacher aide and hire another
aide who would be present to serve the
needs of a special education student. The
district had been using substitute teacher
aides to fill in, but this situation was
unsatisfactory to both the district and the
student’s parents. The district inquired, “can
the teacher aide be terminated due solely to
his absenteeism?”


At first glance, termination based on
absenteeism would not appear to be illegal
or discriminatory. After all, focusing on
absences as opposed to a disability seems
to be a neutral and non-discriminatory basis
upon which to take action, as school districts
simply want more permanent employees’
help in meeting the needs of the students in
their districts. Unfortunately, this analysis
has a pitfall. As explained below, a decision
to terminate a probationary employee for his
or her absences is not proper or legal under
New York law if those absences were caused
by a work-related injury.


In the absence of a showing that


the dismissal was for a constitutionally
imperniissible purpose (such as race or
gender) or in violation of a statute or a case
law, a probationary employee may generally
be terminated or discharged without a
hearing and without a statement of reasons.
Taylorv. SUNY, 13 AD3d 1149, 787 NYS2d
753 (4th Dep’t 2004). However, this general
proposition does not apply to this scenario.
If the reason for the employer’s termination
of the probationary employee is based solely
on absenteeism due to a work-related injury,
it could be a violation of the New York
Workers’ Compensation Law, Section 120.
Kaye v. Brewster CSD Board of Education,
103 AD2d 870, 477 NYS2d 894 (3rd Dep’t
1984). The school district’s appeal in Kaye
was dismissed by the Court of Appeals.
Kaye v. Brewster, 64 NY2d 756 (NY 1984),
affirmed 64 NY2d 1097 (NY 1984). The case
was cited in the later cases of O’MaIley v.
New York City Transit Authority, 158 AD2d
822, 551 NYS2d 407 (3rd Dep’t 1990) and
in Oglesby v. City of Newburgh, 2013 AD2d
726, 610 NYS2d 380 (3rd Dep’t 1994).


In Kaye, a probationary bus driver
was terminated during her probationary
period and while she was out on Workers’
Compensation leave. That court upheld the
termination because the record contained
the testimony of the employee’s supervisor,
which showed dissatisfaction with the
employee’s work attitude and absenteeism
prior to her on the job injury. However,
the court stated that if the reason for the
termination is absenteeism due to a work-
related injury, a violation of New York
Worker’s Compensation Law may be found.
Workers Compensation Law Section 120 is
titled “Discrimination against employees who
bring proceedings.”


An employee who feels wronged
may file a complaint with the Workers’
Compensation Board within two (2)
years of the alleged practice, claiming a
discriminatory practice. If the Board finds
a violation of Section I 20, it shall restore
the employee to employment as well as to


VOLUME XXXIV MAYIJUNE 2015 PAGE 2







provide compensation from the employer
for any loss of compensation arising out of
the discrimination and fees. In addition, an
employer in violation of Section 120 shall be
fined up to $500.


Based on these cases, our advice to the
inquiring school district was not to terminate
the teacher aide for his absence due to the
work-related injury at this time. However,
there is a remedy for public employers. The
district can use Civil Service Law Section 71
when this employee has been absent for a
cumulative period of one (1) year. This is a
permissible route for termination, even if an
employee’s absences are the result of the on
the job injury.


It is best practice to write to employees
who are absent due to work-related injuries
shortly after those injuries occur, and inform
the employees that they are on leave for a
job-related injury. Following this article, we
have reprinted “Workers Compensation and
Civil Service Law Notification,” along with
a sample letter that you can use to send to
employees in this type of situation.


School districts should also note that
they may have the option to extend the
probationary period based on the employee’s
absences. Whether the extension is
mandatory or simply an option varies based
on the local civil service rules. See, e.g.
Wayne County Civil Service Rules (requiring
an employer to extend the probationary
period where there are more than ten
absences during that period); Tompkins
County Civil Service Rules (permitting an
employee to extend the probationary period,
but not requiring that it be extended).


For more guidance on this type of
situation, please feel free to contact our
office or read Volume 64, McKinney’s
Consolidated Laws of New York Annotated
(2006), NY Workers’ Compensation Law
§1 20. Discrimination against employees who
bring proceedings, Practice Commentary by
Martin Minkowitz at pages :346-352.


Workers’
Compensation and
Civil Service Law


Notifications
Civil Service Law §71 entitles permanent
civil service employees to a minimum one-
year leave of absence for a work-related
illness or injury. An employer has the right
to commence a proceeding to terminate an
individual’s employment after the employee
has exhausted his/her cumulative leave
total of one year. In order to effectuate this
termination, an employee must be given
notice of his/her rights under the law and
afforded a hearing to contest their ability to
return to work and/or the amount of leave
previously taken.


An appellate decision appears to require
public employers to notify employees, at the
inception of a workers’ compensation leave,
that they can be terminated if they fail to
return within one year. Lajole v. County of
Niagara, 239 A.D.2d 908, 659 N.Y.S.2d 622
(4th Dept. 1997).


In Lajole, the employee was terminated in
accordance with Civil Service Law §71. That
is, the employee was provided with notice
of the pre-termination hearing. The hearing
was held, and it was determined that the
employee had been absent in excess of
one year due to a work related illness or
injury, and that she was not physically able
to return to work. The employee appealed
Niagara County’s decision to terminate her
employment and argued that the County did
not notify her at the commencement of her
workers’ compensation leave that she could
be terminated if she did not return within
one year.


The Appellate Division, Fourth Department,
agreed with Ms. LaJoie and upheld a lower


VOLUME XXXIV MAY/JUNE 2015 PAGE 3







court’s order to reinstate her. The Court
found that the Civil Service Rules and
Regulations obligated the County of Niagara
to notify Ms. Lajoie, at the inception of
her workers’ compensation leave, that she
could be terminated from her position if she
failed to return from her leave within one
year. 4 N.Y.C.R.R. §5.9(b). In particular,
4 N.Y.C.R.R. §5.9(b) specifically provides
that not later than the 21st day of absence
due to an occupational injury or disease,
the appointing authority must notify the
employee in writing of:


1. the effective date of that leave;


2. the right to leave of absence from the
position during continued disability
for one year unless extended;


3. the right to apply to the appointing
authority to return to duty at any time
during the leave;


4. the right to a hearing to contest a
finding of unfitness for restoration to
duty;


5. the termination of employment as a
matter of law at the expiration of the
workers’ compensation leave; and


6. the right thereafter to apply to the
Civil Service Department within
one year of the end of disability for
reinstatement to the position if vacant,
to a similar position, or to a preferred
list pursuant to section 71 of the Civil
Service Law and subdivision (e) of this
section.


The Court found that the County of Niagara
failed to provide this written notification
within the first twenty-one (21) days of Ms.
Lajoie’s workers’ compensation leave and
directed her reinstatement.


There are arguments that 4 N.Y.C.R.R. §5.9(b)
is not applicable to school districts and other
local municipalities since the regulation
applies to the New York State Civil Service
I)epartment and school districts are, for


the most part, governed by the county civil
service rules. Nonetheless, school districts
and other public employers should take
heed from the Lajoie decision and issue
the appropriate written notification within
the twenty-one (21) days after an employee
commences a workers’ compensation leave.
A sample letter is provided, and we
strongly encourage every school district
to forward this letter immediately to every
employee who is on or goes on a workers’
compensation leave. We also encourage
each employer to check with its workers’
compensation carrier to determine if the
requisite notification is already being issued.


(Employer Letterhead)


Employee Name
Employee Address


Re: Civil Service Law Section 71


Dear


It has come to my attention that you are
on workers’ compensation leave as a result
of a work-related ifiness or injury. Your
workers’ compensation leave is effective


. Pursuant to Civil Service
Law § 71, you have the right to a leave of
absence from the position during continued
disabifity for not more than one year,
unless extended. You also have the right to
apply to the board of education to return to
duty at any time during your leave.


If you do not return from your leave
within one year, you have the right to a
hearing to contest a finding of unfitness for
restoration to duty. If you are found unfit
to return to duty, your employment may be
terminated in accordance with Civil Service
Law §71. If you are terminated, you have
the right to apply to the County Civil
Service Department within one year after
the end of your disability for reinstatement


VOLUME XXXIV 1Y1AY/JUNE 2015 PAGE 4







to your position if it is vacant, to a simfiar
position, or to a preferred eligible list
pursuant to Civil Service Law §71 and 4
N.Y.CR.R. 5.9(e).


I encourage you to contact your local
union representative for advice. However,
if you should have any questions regarding
this letter, please do not hesitate to contact
me.


Very truly yours,


(Employer)


dwelling of the rented property. See N.Y.
EDUC. LAW §3203(1). It is insufficient if the
intersection occurs somewhere on the rented
property or even through a building on the
property. The boundary must intersect an
integral part of the actual dwelling.


For owner-occupied single-family
dwellings, it is sufficient for the boundary
lines to merely intersect any part of the
property. See Id. The size of the intersected
portion of property is inconsequential, see
Crowe, et al. v. MacFarland, et al., 138 AD 2d
788 (3rd Dept. 1988).


School District
Boundary Issues


There arc common misconceptions
about which school district a student may
attend when the boundaries from two
districts intersect a property. Education Law
Section 3203 allows some property owners
and occupants an opportunity to designate
the school district children will attend. The
district chosen by the occupant or owner is
entitled to property taxes collected by the
other district. N.Y. Emic. L.w §3203(2).


The requirement for a renter to
be able to designate a school district is
more stringent than for owner-occupied
properties. For a renter to make use of
Section 3203 and designate the district in
which their children will attend, the districts’
boundary lines must intersect the actual


The notice of designation must be
made through a filing with the district clerk
in each school district on or before August
first in the year that the dwelling is built,
and “thereafter.” N.Y. Eniic. LAW §3203(1).
For owner-occupied properties, the notice
of designation must be made on or before
August first of the year in which the dwelling
is built or when the owner-occupant’s
first child begins attending school, and
“whenever the ownership of such taxable
property changes hands in an arms length
transaction.” Id.


It has been held that once residency is
properly established through Section 3203,
those students are entitled to all rights and
privileges provided to any other resident
student. It does not matter if the student
later decides to attend a private school. See
Appeal of the Bd. Of Ethic. of the Syosset
Central School Dist., 14,144, 38 Educ. Dept.
Rep. 791 (1999).


Once the designation has been set, it
remains in place until there is a qualifying
event that allows a new designation to take
place. N.Y. E1)Lu. LAw §3203(3). Districts
should be careful to scrutinize 3203
designations to see if they qualify under the
law. If not, it could mean that the district
is missing out on tuition from the attending
students or incurring costs properly born by
a neighboring district.


VOLUME XXX IV MAY/JUNE 2015 PAGE 5







Hallway Soccer
Practice Claim


Survives District’s
Motion to Dismiss


A recent decision from the Appellate
Division explains why a school district
could be held liable when a student athlete
sustains an injury during practice if the
activity occurs in a location not normally
associated with the sport in question.


In Braile v. Patchogue Medford
School District, the girls’ soccer coach
decided to hold practice inside because
of inclement weather. 1 23 A.1).3d 960
(2nd Dept. 2014). During the practice, the
girls were instructed to pair up and run
sprints against each other in the school
hallway, which measured approximately
one hundred and fifty feet in length. The
coach told the girls that the finish line
was just past a pair of open double doors.
About ten feet beyond the double doors
was a hard wall. The coach indicated that
the loser of the sprint would have to run
laps up and down the stairs.


The twelve-year old plaintiff in Brc,ile
was in the first pair to race the sprint.


While racing her teammate, the plaintiff
was not able to stop, put up her arms to
brace herself, and her face crashed into the
wall. The family commenced a lawsuit on
behalf of the young plamtiff to recover for
the injuries she sustained.


During the litigation, the school
district argued that the plaintiff’s claim
should be dismissed based on the doctrine
of primary assumption of risk. The court
noted that under “doctrine of primary
assumption of risk, a voluntary participant
in a sporting or recreational activity
consents to those commonly appreciated
risks which are inherent in and arise out
of the nature of the sport generally and
flow from such participation.” Braile,
12:3 A.D.3d at 962. The court went on
to explain that the doctrine of primary
assumption of risk was not applicable
in this case, because the school district
“did not establish that the commonly
appreciated risks which are inherent
in and arise out of the nature of soccer
generally and flow from such participation
on the soccer team included the risks of
running into a wall while racing in the
school hallway.” Id. The court also noted
that the coach may have “unreasonably
increase[dj the inherent risks of the
activity by, among other things, setting the
finish line too close to the wall. Id. at 963.


School districts should take note
of the potential for liability that arise
in situations like these and make sure
their coaches and other staff members
understand the school district’s policies
and procedures to help ensure student
safety during sports and other activities.


VOLUME XXXIV MAY/JUNE 2015 PAGE 6







RECENT AREA TEACHER CONTRACT SETTLEMENTS (shaded areas = contract term)


I)AYA (‘OLLECTE!) BY TIlEC14YIJGA-ONONDAGA BOCES OFFICE OF PERSONNEL RELATIONS


CAYUGA-ONONI)AGA BOC1S


Date
2009-10 2010-Il 2011-12 2012-13 2013—14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 AVG.Settled


l3(ES 10-13 4.50 4.50 1.50 1.75 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.71


Auburn 6-12 3.45 3.00 3.00 0.00 2.25 2.25 2.33


Cato—Meridian 6—15 3.8() 3.80 3.8() 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.70 2.60 2.50 2.80
.Jordan-


12-14 3.85 3.90 0.50 2.01 2.18 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.49hi bridge


Moravia 6-13 4.00 4.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.14


Port Bymn 6-13 4.25 3.70 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.66
SLaneateles 5-14 3.75 3.75 1.50 1.50 1.50 2.50 2.60 2.75 2.48


So. Cayuga 4-13 4.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.25 2.25 2.36


(Jnion Springs 6-14 4.25 4.25 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.75


Weedsport 7-13 4.35 4.50 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.48


AVG. 4.02 3.74 1.83 1.73 1.82 2.23 2.47 2.59 2.50


BROOME-TIOGA BOCES___


Date
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 AV(;.Settled


Chenango VaIl. 4-11 4.10 2.50 2.75 2.75 2.75 2.97


Deposit 9-13 4.25 2.50 2.50 2.00 2.50 2.50 2.71


Maine-Endwcll 4-15 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 2.60 2.80 2.95 3.76


Owego-Apal. 1-13 4.35 2.95 2.95 2.95 2.00 2.0() 2.87


Union-Endicott 11-10 4.00 $2,253 2.70 2.70 2.70 2.70 2.96


Whitney Point 6-13 3.00 3.30 3.50 0.00 2.20 2.20 2.37


AVG 4.03 3.58 3.15 2.48 2.46 2.44 2.95


OSWEGO BOCES


Date
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017.18 Av(;.Settled


Hannibal 6-14 3.50 3.50 0.00 1.75 1.75 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.14


Oswego 12-14 4.00 4.00 0.00 1.75 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.25


AVG 3.75 3.75 0.00 1.75 1.88 2.10 2.10 2.20


GENESEE VALLEY BOCES


2009-10


4.20


2009-10


4.40


20 10-11


4.20


2010-11


4.00


2011-12


2.00


2013-14 2014- 15


3.00


20 15-16


3.00


2015-16


2016-17


3.00


2016-17


Gcneseo 2.00


2017-18


2017-18


AVG.


2.93


AVG.


2.98


Date
Settled


1-15


Date
Settled


7-13


20 11-12


2.20


20 12-13


2.00


GREATER SO. TIER BOCES


Horncll


2012-13


2.00 2.50


2013-14 2014- 15


2.75


VOLUME XXXIV MAY/JuNE 2015 PAGE 7







RECENT AREA TEACHER CONTRACT SETTLEMENTS (shaded areas = contract term)


TONiIPKINS-SENECA-TIOGA BOCES


Date
2009—10 2010—Il 2011—12 2012—13 2013—14 2014— IS 2015—16 2016—17 2017—IS AV(;.


Settled


BOc1-S 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.0()


Candor 4-15 3.00 3.00 2.00 2.0()
$1000 $1000 $500


2.15


I)iyden 6-14 4.20 2.6() 2.6() 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.05 3.06


George .lt. Rep. 9-08 3.26 3.26


(iroton 3-13 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 2.50 2.60 2.70 2.70 3.06


Ithaca 6-11 2.20 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.03


Lansing 9-12 3.40 3.50 3.50 2.70 2.70 3.00 3.00 3.1 I


Newlield 5-14 3.50 2.50 2.00 2.00 3.00 3.50 2.75 2.50 2.72


South Seneca 7-13 4.00 4.00 1.50 1.50 2.45 2.45 2.65


Trurnanshurg 1-13 4.00 4.20 2.70 2.70 3.00 3.00 3.27


AVG 3.51 3.26 2.73 2.43 2.58 2.79 2.86 2.75


WAYNE - FINGER LAKES BOCES


Date
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 AVG.


Settled


BOC1-S 3.00 2.50 1.90 1.90 2.50 2.45 2.45 2.39


I3IoornIleId 3.90 3.85 3.60 3.35 1.98 2.00 2.00 2.95


(‘anandaigua 4.20 4.10 3.85 2.00 2.69 2.65 2.57 3.15


Clydc-Savan. 6-12 5.00 5.00 5.00 2.25 2.25 2.25 3.63


Dundee 1-14 4.00 4.00 2.60 2.50 2.50 3.00 3.30 3.-U) 3.16


(iananda 4.00 2.75 2.75 2.60 2.60 2.75 2.91


Geneva 6-12 4.58 4.22 4.15 2.00 2.00 3.39


Gorharn-M’sex 6-14 3.50 3.50 2.25 2.25 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.71


Honcoyc 2-12 4.00 2.60 2.50 2.50 2.90


Lyons 6-10 4.25 4.66 3.37 3.88 4.04


Man-S’ville 8-14 4.00 4.00 1.80 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.50 2.61


Marion 5-14 4.50 3.50 2.80 2.00 2.00 2.40 2.25 2.78


Naples 05-15 4.00 4.00 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.50 2.50 2.60 2.73


Newark 10-13 4.00 2.50 2.50 1.25 2.50 2.50 2.54


N Rose-Wolcott 6-13 4.32 4.27 1.00 2.47 1.90 2.00 2.30 2.61


Pal-Mac 4-15 3.20 3.90 3.90 2.48 3.90 2.50 2.75 2.75 3.17
$0()


Penn Yan 6-13 4.00 4.00 2.29 2.29 1.90 2.00 2.00 2.64


Phelps-Cl Spr. 4.00 2.89 2.89 2.89 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.67


Red Creek 4.50 4.50 2.75 2.75 2.50 2.40 2.40 3.1 1


Romulus 3.33 3.33 3.50 3.50 1.50 1.50 2.78


Seneca Falls 6-12 3.67 3.91 3.50 3.45 2.00 2.00 3.09


Sodus 4.15 3.80 3.80 2.00 2.00 2.20 2.0() 2.85


Victor 4.30 4.30 4.00 2.00 2.50 2.50 3.27


Waterloo 5-13 4.05 3.89 3.72 2.00 1.50 1.75 1.95 2.69


Wayne 11-12 4.25 4.00 3.00 2.00 3.00 2.00 3.04


Williamson 4.00 3.00 3.00 2.00 2.25 2.50 2.79


AVG 4.03 3.73 3.03 2.41 2.28 2.27 2.34 2.88 2.68


VOLUME XXXIV MAY/JUNE 2015 PAGE 8





